December 1C, 1997

Ms. K. Lynne Saul, Progrem Manager

Engineering, Scientific, and Management Services
Scientech, Inc.

440 West Broadway

Idaho Falls, 1D 83402

Dear Ms. Saul.

The purpose of this letter is to forward Emergency Response Data System (ERDS)
implementation documents. Enclosed you will find Data Point Library (DPL)
updates for Oconee (number 240), Browns Ferry (number 242), and Kewaunee
(number 244). In addition, you will find a Plant Attribute Library (PAL) and
DPL update for Monticello (number 241) and a PAL update for Oconee (number
243). These changes should made in the ERDS database as soon as possible.

If you have any questions, please call me at (301) 415-6383 or e-mail me at
jrjl@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,
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Jonn R. Jolicoeur

Incident Response Division

Office for Analysis and Evaluation
of Operational Data
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